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From: Simran Pattnaik (Peoples) <sp.peoples (@tatamotors.com> Sent: 29 July 2024 14:53 
Cc: ABHISHEK TAYADE [ CORP, Human Resources, Pune ] 
<abhishek.tayade @tatamotors.com>; Priyal Shivalkar (PEOPLES) 

<ps.peoples@tatamotorS.com>; Apoorva Jain (Peoples) <aj.peoples @tatamotors.com>; 
SAPNA KALE (Peoples) <kale.peoples@tatamotors.com> Subject: Opportunities with Tata Motors "Lakshya" Program 
Dear Sirl Madam, 

DTE-CDCOCDC1/33/2024-JD CDC-DEPT TECH EDUCATION 

Greetings from Tata Motors, India's largest Automobile Organization. 
We are pleased to announce exciting opportunities to join Tata Motors on roll. If you have recently graduated with a diploma in engineering in 2024, we invite you to apply 

Program details: 

2024 

"Lakshya"- to promote young talent and to build a future talent 
pipeline in managerial role through higher education under "Earn and 
Learn". 

Eligibility criteria: 

Candidates who successfully clear the selection process will be fully 
sponsored by the company to pursue a B Tech in "Manufacturing 
Engineering" from BITS Pilani. 

Scan to apply: 

Scan to apply: 

Salary & Benefits: As per company norms 

Qualification: Diploma from Govt. Polytechnic Only 
Branches: Mechanical, Electrical, Industrial Electronics, 

Instrumentation, Automobile 
% marks: 60% throughout academics & above in all semesters. No 

active backlogs/No ATKT 

Enclosed is the program brief, we request you to display Poster on college notice 
board and sharing in students WhatsApp group for maximum reach and awareness 
about this opportunity. 

Domicile: Must be domicile of Karnataka state 
Written test: Merit list based on % of marks (top-down cutoff) will 

only be invited for the written test 

Please note, the interest candidate should apply through the link before 8th August 

Regards, 
Campus Team 
Tata Motors Limited 
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